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From: CHAN, Sam Sun Yau <sam.chan@kumshing.com.hk>
Sent: 2025-02-11 星期二 12:08:37
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Planning Application No. A/SK-CWBS/51 (CLP Project Ref: 
WESK2021-0020-02) - Proposed Public Utility Installation 
(Underground Cables, Electrical Pillar and Poles) and Associated 
Excavation of Land, Government Land in D.D. 230 near Siu 
Hang Hau Road

Dear Sir/Madam

Regarding our application No: A/SK-CWBS/51, we would like to have a deferral request for further 
information submission.

Detail 
Deferral period - 2 months

Reason 
Preparing a detail tree survey report, GPRR and the regarding information

Best Regards

Sam Chan

Manager
Distribution Circuits
Kum Shing (K.F.) Construction Company Limited

Kum Shing Group金城營造集團

From: Safin WAKIM SAFIN ABDELNOUR/PLAND <swakim@pland.gov.hk> 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 10:24 AM
To: CHAN, Sam Sun Yau <sam.chan@kumshing.com.hk>
Cc: Sylvia Lok Yan LAM/PLAND <slylam@pland.gov.hk>; Tammy Sze Nga KONG/PLAND 
<tsnkong@pland.gov.hk>; Chow, Wing Wah <wwchow@clp.com.hk>; benson.lau@clp.com.hk; Sze, Jeanne Kin 
Ning <jeanne.sze@clp.com.hk>
Subject: Re: Planning Application No. A/SK-CWBS/51 (CLP Project Ref: WESK2021-0020-02) - Proposed Public 
Utility Installation (Underground Cables, Electrical Pillar and Poles) and Associated Excavation of Land, 
Government Land in D.D. 230 near Siu Hang Hau Road

Dear Mr. Chan,

Please find the departmental comments from the Urban Design & Landscape Section of the Planning 
Department (UD&L, PlanD) for your information and follow up action.
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